

Dr. S. SIVAGAMI

Plot No. 56, 3rd Cross, Anand Nagar Backside of Titan Watches Ltd Hosur, Krishnagiri Dt. - 635109 Phone no: +91 9965190803/8553575471 E-mail: <u>tsivagamitamil@gmail.com</u>

Career Objective

Assistant professor with more than 16 years of professional experience in the Department of Commerce and Management Studies and over 13 years of industrial experience at various spheres. Efficient and able to set up effective communication with the students and have gathered a tremendous number of interesting facts about different sub disciplines in the field of Management (Finance & HR). Seeking to work in a higher educational institution with conducive environment for growth of the organization, student community and myself as a whole.

Professional Experience

Academic

- Currently working in **Christ College of Science and Management**, **Malur** as HOD in the Department of Commerce from July 2019.
- Worked as PG Head in the Department of Commerce in **Silicon City College**, Bangalore from Aug 2014 to June 2019.
- Worked as Assistant Professor of Commerce in **Er.Perumal Manimekalai College of Engineering,** Hosur from December 2012 to June 2014
- Worked as Assistant Professor of Commerce in Sams College of Engineering & Technology, Chennai. From March 2011 to November 2012
- Worked as Assistant Professor of Commerce in Er.Perumal Manimekalai College of Engineering, Hosur from Jan 2008 to Feb 2011
- Worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Business Administration in Kirupanidhi Educational Trust, Bangalore from June 2007 to December 2007.
- Worked as a Lecturer in the Department of Business Administration in **MGR College**, Hosur (Adiyamaan Engg. Group) from Jan 2006 to May 2007.

Various administrative roles and responsibilities held:

- NAAC Criterion Co-coordinator
- Conference Convener
- ISO Member

- Exam cell coordinator
- Board of Examiner in Autonomous Institution

Industry Experience:

- Worked as Accounts Officer in Various Industries from 1989 to 2004 (Nearly 13 years) handled financial statements such as P & L A/C, Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement and Budget.
- Handled Sales Tax Assessment, Banking work, and coordinated with consultants and Auditors.

Name of the Degree	Specialization	Institution/University	Year of Passing
Ph.D.	Entrepreneurship	Anna University, Chennai	Feb 2020
MBA	Finance & HR	Adhiyaman College of Engineering, Hosur	May 2010
M.Phil.	Finance	Periyar University, Salem	May 2006
M.Com	Accounting	Vellalar College for Women	May 1989
B.Com	Accounting	Sri Saradha College for Women, Salem	May 1987

Educational Qualification

Publications

S.No	Title	Name of Journal	Date of Publication	Vol. No./Issue No./Page No.
1	Impact of amalgamation on Cost efficiency of Selected Banks in India: A Data Envelopment Analysis	Empirical Economic Letters, ABDC Journal	May 2023	ISSN No 1681- 8997
2	" A Study on Issues and Challenges of Rural Entrepreneurs in Krishnagiri District "	International Journal of Printing, Packaging & Allied Sciences	December 2016	ISSN No. 2320- 4387 Vol 4 No.6
3	" Issues and Challenges of Rural Entrepreneurs in Krishnagiri District"	Journal of Intercontinental Management Research Consortium	March 2017	ISSN 2347-1670 Vol 5, Issue 7 Special Edition Page No 60-65
4	"An Overview - Cultural Diversity at Workplace"	Culture -Youth Future	6 th October 2018	ISBN No.978- 81-931187-4-0

5	"Role of rural entrepreneur in Socio Economic development of India"	International Recognition Multidisciplinary Research Journal(Double-blind peer-reviewed)	January 2019	ISSN No. 2249- 894X
6	"A Research on the Economic Empowerment of Rural Entrepreneurs in Agro Based Industries with Reference to Krishnagiri District, Tamilnadu"	International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE) Scopus	September 2019	ISSN: 2277- 3878, Volume- 8, Issue-2S11,
7	<i>"A Research on Higher Education Issues and Perspectives in India"</i>	Studies in Indian Place Names (UGC Care Journal)	March- 2020	ISSN: 2394- 3114 Vol-40- Issue-40-
8	<i>"Empowerment of Rural Entrepreneurs and Influencing Factor for Performing Business in India"</i>	International Journal of Accounting & Business Finance	Special Issue 2021 (Internation al Conference)	PP 144- 154

Training and Certifications:

- Undergone State Level Seminar on the topic "Emerging Trends in Service Sectors" conducted by DKM College for Women, Vellore
- Undergone one-week Faculty development program on "*Teaching Methodology*" conducted by Educational Technology Department, PSG Tech Coimbatore.
- Undergone two days workshop in "Training Workshop for Academic Auditors" conducted by Anna University Coimbatore
- Undergone one week workshop on **"Enterprise Resource Planning"** conducted by Sona College of Technology, Salem
- Undergone one-day Faculty Development Programme on "Enterprise Resource Planning using SAP Business one" conducted by Sri Ramakrishna Institute of Technology, Coimbatore.
- Presented Paper on *"Creativity and Innovative Schemes in Mutual Funds"* in Annamalai University, Annamalai Nagar.
- Presented paper on "Quality work life balance of Entrepreneur" in Sri Sairam College of Engineering, Chennai
- Presented paper on "A Study On Effect of Branding on Customer Buying Behaviour with reference to Vellore, Annai Veilankanni College of Engineering, Pottalkulam, Kanyakumari District

Declaration

I hereby declare that the details furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. It would be great if I get an opportunity to work in your esteemed institution.

Reference :

Dr. P Muthuraju BBA – HOD Krupanidhi Degree College

Date: 26/06/2023

Yours Faithfully,

Dr. S. SIVAGAMI